DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

Angela Calvillo

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
City Hall, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

May 2, 2025
Dear Clerk Calvillo,

As discussed in Board File No. 250320, I am donating a vehicle to the City and County of San
Francisco. I am making the donation in my personal capacity and may claim the gift as a
charitable contribution. As the Board of Supervisors has voted to approve the resolution, I am
prepared to exercise my Charter duty with respect to signing the resolution, under Cal. Code
Regs. Title 2, section 18705, and Affordable Housing Alliance v Feinstein (1986) 179 Cal.App.3d
484.

Sincerely,

Daniel Lurie
Mayor
City and County of San Francisco

CC: Adam Thongsavat, Mayor’s Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
Manu Pradhan, Deputy City Attorney
Brad Russi, Deputy City Attorney
Alisa Somera, Legislative Deputy Director, Board of Supervisors

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141



